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City of Mississauga M

Memorandum MISSISSauGa

Date: March 13, 2024
To: Chair and Members of Mississauga Cycling Advisory Committee
From: Eglantina Bacaj-Gondia

Meeting date: March 19, 2024

Subject: 2023 Phil Green Award Presentation Details

The 2023 Phil Green Award presentation is scheduled for April 3, 2024, 9:30AM at the Councll
meeting.

Location:
Council Chambers, Civic Centre, 2nd Floor

300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, Ontario, L5B 3C1

You are invited to attend the Council presentation in-person or attend the Council meeting
virtually.

Please confirm your attendance if you are interested in participating.

You are also able to view the meeting stream at Mississauga.ca/videos

Eglantina Bacaj-Gondia

Prepared by:

Eglantina Bacaj-Gondia

Legislative Coordinator, Corporate Services

905-615-3200 ext. 5378 eglantina.bacaj-gondia@mississauga.ca



https://www.mississauga.ca/council/council-activities/council-and-committee-videos/live-council-and-committee-videos/
mailto:eglantina.bacaj-gondia@mississauga.ca

